
 

 We answer to you. 
3020 Columbia Avenue, Lancaster, PA 17603● Phone: (800) 738-8395 
E-mail: rettew@rettew.com ● Website: rettew.com  

 
March 18, 2025 
 
Jackie Wilbern, Zoning Officer 
Mount Joy Township  
8853 Elizabethtown Road 
Elizabethtown, PA 17022 
 

RE: Final Plan Tiny Estates 
 RETTEW Project No. 126192000 
 

Dear Ms Wilbern: 
 
 

The Tiny Estates Final Land Development Plan was approved by the Planning Commission at their July 24, 
2024 meeting with the condition that the Applicant shall pay Mount Joy Township traffic impact fees as 
required by Chapter 125 of the Code of Ordinances of the Township of Mount Joy, in the total amount of 
$7,064.00. This condition is listed as Condition Number 6 in Proposed Motion M.J.T.P.C. File # 22-141-
FLDP. 

However, it was later determined that the project met Chapter 125’s definition of a de minimus 
application, and therefore, these fees are not required. According to Lancaster Civil’s review letter dated 
April 23, 2024, we are exempt from these fees. 

To resolve this inconsistency, we request that the Planning Commission eliminate this condition of 
approval, as it was determined to be exempt per Chapter 125 of the Ordinance. 

We request to be placed on the March 24, 2025, Planning Commission Agenda to review this matter. 

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at kim.fasnacht@rettew.com or on my cell phone at (484) 798-9782. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kim Fasnacht, PMP, LEED AP 
Project Manager 
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April 23, 2024 
 
Justin Evans 
Township Community Development Director/Zoning Officer 
Mount Joy Township 
8853 Elizabethtown Road 
Elizabethtown, PA 17022 
 
Via email: Justin@mtjoytwp.org 
 
Re:  Tiny Estates LLC 

Final Land Development Plan 
Township Permit No. 22-14-PLDP 
LCEC Project No: 25-147 

 
Dear Mr. Evans, 

We have received a land development plan submission from Rettew Associates, Inc. for the 
above-referenced project. The submission consisted of the following documents: 

• Comment Response Letter dated April 5, 2024 
• Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan revised April 5, 2024 
• Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan revised April 5, 2024 

Based upon my review of the submitted information, I offer the following comments for the 
Township to consider: 

Zoning Ordinance 
1. The applicant shall enter into a recordable agreement with the Township providing for the 

permanent maintenance of the riparian corridor, in a form acceptable to the Township 
Solicitor (135-306.F). 

2. The applicant shall enter into a recordable agreement with the Township providing for the 
permanent maintenance of the wetland area, in a form acceptable to the Township 
Solicitor (135-307.E). 

Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance 
3. All certificates shall be executed prior to final plan approval (119-35.E).  
4. A Stormwater Management Agreement and Declaration of Easement in a form acceptable 

to the Township Solicitor shall be executed and recorded (119-35.E(4)(c), 119-56.E & 113-
62). 

5. A land development agreement in a form acceptable to the Township Solicitor shall be 
executed (119-35.E(4)(f)). 

6. Financial security in the amount of $124,219.70 shall be provided prior to final plan 
approval (119-41 & 113-60). 

Stormwater Management Ordinance 
7. The landowner shall execute the final documents prior to final plan approval (113-41.B). 
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8. An operation and maintenance (O&M) agreement shall be provided (113-62). 
Traffic 

9. The proposed development is located within the Transportation Service Area established 
for the Mount Joy Township Traffic Impact Fee Ordinance.  However, trip generation 
reports have been submitted to confirm that the proposed development will not generate 
more than five (5) additional P.M. peak hour trips; therefore, this development is a de 
minimus application and is exempt from the impact fee (125-10.A(4)). 

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at bencraddock@lancastercivil.com or via telephone at 717-799-8599. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Benjamin S. Craddock, PE, President 
LANCASTER CIVIL  
 
cc: Patricia Bailey, Township Secretary (via email) 

Josele Cleary, Esquire, Township Solicitor (via email) 
Abigail Shank, Tiny Estates, LLC (via email) 
Kim Fasnacht, Rettew Associates (via email) 
Del Becker, PE, EAWA (via email) 
Nick Viscome, ERSA (via email) 
Abraham King, PE, RETTEW (via email) 
Renee Addleman, Planner, LCPC (via email) 

 

Benjamin S. Craddock
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